# Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia Corso di Laurea Magistrale a Ciclo Unico – Medicine and Surgery



### MINUTES OF STUDY COURSE'S COUNCIL 05.07.2023

On Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 1p.m. Study Course's Council of Master's Degree Course Medicine and Surgery took place through a Microsoft Teams Meeting. It was summoned by Professor Magi, President of Medicine and Surgery Course, by email on July 3<sup>th</sup> 2023 in order to discuss the following agenda:

- 1. Increase in the number of available seats for the Study Course
- 2. Any other business

At 1:01p.m. Professor Magi, acknowledging all valid justifications for absences (3) and attendances, calls the meeting to order.

Prof. Marmorale and Prof. Burattini attend the meeting as auditors; Hagy, Panourgia, and Farah as student auditors; Amicucci, Talamonti and Ragni as administration support.

### 1 - Increase in the number of available seats for the Study Course

Professor Magi states that due to Ministerial Decree n. 802 del 28th June 2023 that integrate the D.M. n.1154/2021 "Autovalutation, valutation, initial and periodic accreditation of the premises and the study courses" establishes that from academic year 2023/2024, with reference to Medicine and Surgery degree course there is the possibility to increase the available seats from 60 to 80.

Professor Magi propose to maintain the same balance (EU and extra-EU students) of this academic year, so extra-EU students will be 45 and Eu students 35.

Professor Sartini according to Professor Magi, states that this increase of 20 students does not represent a big deal, even in terms of availability and capacity of classrooms.

#### 2 – Any other business

Professor Magi introduce the new guidelines to complete Syllabus, but states that there are only few changes and updates to make.

Another important theme is the possibility to recover the Introductive Class of PTA in Moodle Platform, to complete the PTA path of the first year, because many students didn't attend it on February because they have enrolled later in the Study Course.

Professor Sartini about the PTA ask if the Medicine and Surgery's like the Italian study course's regulation provides that the students that enrolled before the 30<sup>th</sup> June have the right to recover all the PTA path to not repeat the first year of the course in the following academic year.

Presidente del Corso: Prof Magi Simona Dip. Scienze Biomediche e Sanità Pubblica - Università Politecnica delle Marche Tel. 071 220 6040 Email: s.magi@univpm.it Segreteria: Gestione Erogazione Didattica e Attività Professionalizzanti Tel. 071 2206188 Email gedap.medicina@univpm.it

# Facoltà di Medicina e Chirurgia Corso di Laurea Magistrale a Ciclo Unico – Medicine and Surgery



Professor Magi answers that the regulation is the same, but the number of students is significantly lower and it's very difficult that students of this course will enroll in the month of June, so ultimately, it's pretty difficult that it will happen.

In reference to increase of the seats, Professor Orciani proposes to prioritize the increment of extra-EU seats, because if they does not reach the right number, it's possible to compensate with EU seats, but not the other way around.

Students representative Daniel Hagy in this regard, states that it was happened that EU students, that have more options to choose in Italian universities, At the start of the academic year showed up in the first classes and then disappeared, so in his opinion too it has more sense to cover the seats with extra-EU seats.

Professor Magi says that the council is open to evaluate and consider changes about the number of Seats, considering the convenience to cover the 20 extra seats with extra-Eu seats.

In the end Professor Magi submit for approval the proposal to have 55 extra-EU seats and 35 Eu seats, the Council approves.

Having nothing more to discuss, Professor Magi, President of Medicine and Surgery Course, puts an end to the Council at 1:19 p.m.

Signed by Ragni Jacopo Reporting and administration support Signed by Professor Magi Simona President of Medicine and Surgery Course

Presidente del Corso: Prof Magi Simona Dip. Scienze Biomediche e Sanità Pubblica - Università Politecnica delle Marche Tel. 071 220 6040 Email: s.magi@univpm.it Segreteria: Gestione Erogazione Didattica e Attività Professionalizzanti Tel. 071 2206188 Email gedap.medicina@univpm.it